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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: GV5663E third party claim against YP 6136Y  accident on 7/4/18

Attachments: YP6136Y.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Hi Mei Kwan 

 

Please find attached as per requested. 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Jenny Toh 
Senior Assistant, Claims 
QBE Emerging Markets – Singapore 
 
QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 
Phone: +65 6477 1225    
Email: jenny.toh@qbe.com  
Visit us on the web at www.qbe.com.sg 
 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May, 2018 2:37 PM 

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 

<chewht@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: GV5663E third party claim against YP 6136Y accident on 7/4/18 

 
Dear Jenny, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our 

necessary action. 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
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Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 18 April, 2018 1:21 PM 

To: 'Jenny Toh' <jenny.toh@qbe.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 

<chewht@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: GV5663E third party claim against YP 6136Y accident on 7/4/18 

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Your ref: V0015041 

LKK ref: CC4/QBE18007050/Uja3 

 

Dear Jenny, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

This is a third party direct settlement case.  

 

Enclosed revert of vehicle: GV 5663E 

 

Date of survey: 13.04.2018 

 

Enclosed for your perusal is:  

- TP estimate (marked) 

- Preliminary advice 

- Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition 

 

We have not authorized repairs. 

 

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our 

necessary action. 

 

Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Joy and she can be contacted at DID: 6749 4274. 

 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

 
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

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Thursday, 12 April, 2018 5:06 PM 

To: 'Jenny Toh' <jenny.toh@qbe.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: GV5663E third party claim against YP 6136Y accident on 7/4/18 

 
Dear Jenny, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 
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Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Jenny Toh [mailto:jenny.toh@qbe.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 12 April, 2018 2:57 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com> 

Subject: GV5663E third party claim against YP 6136Y accident on 7/4/18 

 
Our ref: V0015041 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

Kindly survey the third party claim:- 

 

Inusred : YP6136Y 

TP Vehicle : GV5663E 

Date of accident : 07/04/2018 

Contact: as below 

 

Insured had yet to report the accident. 

 

Kindly acknowledge receipt. 

 

regards 

 

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
 

 

From: jouis [mailto:jouis@jinauto.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 9 April, 2018 2:31 PM 

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com> 

Subject: GV5663E third party claim against YP 6136Y accident on 7/4/18 
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Dear Jenny  

 

  Accident Involving Vehicle GV 5663 E  and YP6136Y on 07/4/2018 

 

  

We are assisting owner of      GV 5663 E                 handling  their third party claim  

recovery against     YP6136  Please arrange third party survey at our workshop. 

  

Kindly establish liability for this case.  

  

 

Thank you & Best  Regards, 

Jouis Seow  

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd 

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10  

Singapore 539195. 

  

Tel        : (65) 62898126 

Fax       : (65) 62870590 

Email    : jouis@jinauto.com.sg  
  

 

 

 

----------------- 

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you 

are not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of 

this email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly 

inform us by reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies 

produced. 
 

----------------- 

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the 

intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is 

unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply 

email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced. 


